From: Grigsby, Janene, Probation

To: Help Desk, Probation; Chan, Ricky, Probation
Subject: Please upload Immediately to today"s CCPEC meeting
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 1:17:07 PM

Please use the link below to join the meeting, Microsoft Teams platform is down:
Janene Grigsby is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: CCPEC Meeting
Time: Mar 15, 2021 01:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/91571424101?pwd=0HhkalRVbmR3QOtBOFIMSmxuRHI2QTO9

Meeting ID: 915 7142 4101

Passcode: 685642

One tap mobile
+16692192599,,915714241014#,,,,*6856424# US (San Jose)
+16699006833,,91571424101#,,,,*685642# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 219 2599 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 213 338 8477 US (Los Angeles)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 602 753 0140 US (Phoenix)
+1 720928 9299 US (Denver)
+1 971 247 1195 US (Portland)
+1 206 337 9723 US (Seattle)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 470 250 9358 US (Atlanta)
+1 470381 2552 US (Atlanta)
+1 646 518 9805 US (New York)
+1 651 372 8299 US (Minnesota)
+1 786 635 1003 US (Miami)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 267 831 0333 US (Philadelphia)
Meeting ID: 915 7142 4101
Passcode: 685642
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ac3HLdXIxu

Ganene
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Janene Grigsby

Probation Specialist

Community Reentry & Outreach Unit

Alameda County Probation Department

1111 Jackson Street

Oakland, CA 94604

Office: (510) 268-7908

Cell: (925) 984-8989

QIC: 22801

Email Address: jagrigsby@acgov.org

For Announcements/Events email: reentryinfo@acgov.org
Alameda County Probation Realignment/Reentry Distribution Lists
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